

Re: FES re: ICI expansion

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016 10:55:43 -0400

Ok.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 10:03 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: FES re: ICI expansion

Hi Deputy,

MoF has asked for data on the dollar amount of cost savings from ICI expansion. The black is existing MoF language, the blue is to answer MoF's request.

RE: Expanding the ICI

Ontario is proposing to expand the ICI program to include customers with monthly peak greater than one MW, which would allow more than 1,000 additional businesses to reduce their bills by up to 34 per cent.

The cost impact across sectors and industries will vary; however, as an example, a plastics manufacturer with an average peak demand of 2 MW that participates in the ICI program could see its electricity price reduced from \$154 per MWh to as low as \$102 per MWh. This would result in energy cost savings of up to \$42,000 per month.

Okay to send to MO?

Eric
